
 

 
 
 
TO:   Clearing Member Firms; Back Office Managers   
    
FROM:   CME Clearing 
 
DATE:   Wednesday, July 16, 2014 
 
ADVISORY #:  14-284 
 
SUBJECT: Amendments to the Notification Day for Live Cattle Futures Carcass Delivery 
  
 
Live Cattle Futures Carcass Delivery 

 
Effective Sunday, July 20, 2014 for trade date Monday, July 21, 2014, and pending all 
relevant CFTC regulatory review periods, the Chicago Mercantile Exchange Inc. (CME 
or Exchange) will amend Rule 10103.C. (Carcass Graded Deliveries) such that the day 
for the Clearing House to notify sellers of the buyer’s election of cattle carcass grading 
for deliveries in the CME Live Cattle futures contract (Rulebook chapter: 101; Clearing 
Code: LC; CME Open Outcry Code: LC; CME Globex Code: LE; CME ClearPort Code:  
48) will be amended from the second to the third business day prior to the slaughter 
day for all contract months beginning with the August 2014 contract month. 
 

 

 
Information Contacts 

CMEGroup.com Inquiries Customer Service (800) 331-3332 

General  Information Products & Services (312) 930-1000 

 Clearing House (312) 207-2525 

Globex Information Global Command Center (800) 438-8616 

Performance Bond 
Information 

Risk Management Dept. (312) 648-3888 

Position Limits Market Regulation (312) 341-7970 

Clearing Fees Clearing Fee Hotline (312) 648-5470 

 

 

Regards, 

CME Clearing 

 


